

**From:** [Official Information](#)  
**To:** [fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz](mailto:fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz)  
**Cc:** [Official Information](#)  
**Subject:** Final response - LGOIMA 381356 - D B - Waikato regional theatre  
**Date:** Monday, 12 February 2024 11:39:41 am  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)  
[image002.jpg](#)  
[image003.jpg](#)

---

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following response.

**Your request:**

*Could you please supply me:*

- 1, with the projected cost of building the new Hamilton Theater in Victoria Street?*
- 2, how much it has cost so far?*
- 3. Who are the contractors building it ?*
- 4, What is the tender process ?*

**Our response:**

Momentum Waikato has led the project to build and activate the new Waikato Regional Theatre, the world-class multi-purpose performing arts centre due to open in the Hamilton CBD in 2025. You can find out more about this project [here](#).

Although Hamilton City Council is a major financial donor towards the new theatre, we are not responsible for the build programme of the new theatre.

We recommend you refer your enquiry to Mark Servian, Communications and Marketing Manager at Momentum Waikato ([mark@momentumwaikato.nz](mailto:mark@momentumwaikato.nz) or 021 888 469).

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at [www.ombudsman.parliament.nz](http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz) or freephone 0800 802 602.

**Ngaa mihi**

**Keeley Faulkner**

**Official Information Coordinator**

Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services

Email: [officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz](mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz)



**Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | [www.hamilton.govt.nz](http://www.hamilton.govt.nz)**



[Like us on Facebook](#)



[Follow us on Twitter](#)

*This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner*

whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, I don't expect a response outside of your own working hours.

-----Original Message-----

From: clampett trust <[fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz](mailto:fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz)>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Official Information <[officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz](mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz)>

Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] Official Information request - Cost of Hamilton Theatre

Dear Hamilton City Council,

Could you please supply me:

- 1, with the projected cost of building the new Hamilton Theater in Victoria Street?
- 2, how much it has cost so far?
3. Who are the contractors building it ?
- 4, What is the tender process ?

Thanks

Yours faithfully,

D B

-----  
This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

[fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz](mailto:fyi-request-25684-5a1a903f@requests.fyi.org.nz)

Is [officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz](mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz) the wrong address for Official Information requests to Hamilton City Council? If so, please contact us using this form:

<https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com?>

[d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2NoYW5nZV9yZXF1ZXN0L25ldz9ib2R5PWwhbWlsdG9uX2NpdHlfY291bmNpbA==&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=UURqVHlETXFKTHNhM21VMURXRUpmZ0pnVGUrTDd6Z09XY2hpcEFLaU1kaz0=&h=b9464e07965b4b198149cb61e78b8dfc&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVY91iTFTTNCJzq8Tvnk7BmjYBIVewRfTir1XaW8HlObtdq5yQwPoXUEtJdVzKG4FzGlemdZQ6bNnOzS-upOcTBcalonyl2QLt1m1Qury6VkH09DnadnuvpUloOaFp-l0jU](https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2NoYW5nZV9yZXF1ZXN0L25ldz9ib2R5PWwhbWlsdG9uX2NpdHlfY291bmNpbA==&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=UURqVHlETXFKTHNhM21VMURXRUpmZ0pnVGUrTDd6Z09XY2hpcEFLaU1kaz0=&h=b9464e07965b4b198149cb61e78b8dfc&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVY91iTFTTNCJzq8Tvnk7BmjYBIVewRfTir1XaW8HlObtdq5yQwPoXUEtJdVzKG4FzGlemdZQ6bNnOzS-upOcTBcalonyl2QLt1m1Qury6VkH09DnadnuvpUloOaFp-l0jU)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com?>

[d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2hlbHAvb2ZmaWNlcnM=&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=ZmhWcXpROXcvem9DYlg2d2JvZ1dOVk9BWGwzakQ1VnpTYmRa](https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHR0cHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2hlbHAvb2ZmaWNlcnM=&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=ZmhWcXpROXcvem9DYlg2d2JvZ1dOVk9BWGwzakQ1VnpTYmRa)

[djFlb3dWUT0=&h=b9464e07965b4b198149cb61e78b8dfc&s=AVNPUEhUTONFTkNSVVBUSVY91iTFTTNCJzq8Tv nk7BmjYBIvewRfTir1XaW8Hlobtdq5yQwPoXUETjdVzKG4FzGlemdZQ6bNnOzS-upOcTBcalonyl2QLt1m1Qury6VkH09DnadnuvpUloOaFp-l0jU](#)

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.

---